From: macki hamblin

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 6:50 AM

To: Michele Richards; OCF Equestrian; Teresa Dayton; bbagneris@ocfairboard.com;
djackson@ocfairboard.com; dlabelle@ocfairboard.com; nkovacevich@ocfairboard.com;
npham@ocfairboard.com; nrubalcava-garcia@ocfairboard.com; rruiz@ocfairboard.com;
tbilezikjian@ocfairboard.com

Subject: June, July, August Board

Good morning,

| just wanted to confirm that my payments for June and July (which have remained uncharged on my account) are now
available in an escrow account. | have also added my August payment into this account in a show of good faith that all
board owed to the OCF is available. Though my payment attempts have been rejected | am still very hopeful that we can
sit down and negotiate an equitable board agreement for the health and safety of all.

It is very unclear to me why the arenas are locked and horses are being barred from proper exercise. You may be
unaware, but this is a form of animal abuse. | do not understand why these aggressive and harmful steps are being
chosen over a peaceful resolution. | have seen fair contracts marked up and signed months after their due date.
Contracts in all types of business are negotiated all of the time.

Let us come together, rather than be divided by a lack of communication.

Thank you,

Macki Hamblin
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Connected Equine



